### HAWAII MEDICAL ADVISORY BOARD MEETING MINUTES January 13, 2025

Medical Advisory Board (MAB) meeting was held on Monday, January 13, 2025, via Microsoft Teams Meeting audio conference call. This month's chairperson was Dr. Suzie Nemmers.

#### I. <u>CALL TO ORDER</u>

The meeting was called to order at 12:00 PM

### II. ROLL CALL & DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM

#### PRESENT:

Dr. Brent Burroughs

Dr. Anthony Katras

Dr. Suzie Nemmers

Dr. Bertram Providence

Toby Wakumoto (MVSO) Deborah Ing (MVSO) Ami Scronce (MVSO)

#### **ABSENT:**

Dr. Christopher Tortora

#### III. DISCUSSION & DECISION-MAKING DURING EXECUTIVE SESSION

Fourteen medical cases were submitted and reviewed by the board. All 14 cases were submitted by the City and County of Honolulu.

#### **MAB RECOMMENDATIONS:**

12-19-0885	DEFER – MAB request for a Psychiatrist, Psychologist or Substance Abuse Specialist Report specializing in substance abuse.
11-24-1403	Applicant may be issued a reduced term 2-year license if the applicant passes the county road test. The applicant should have the medical restriction kept or added to require the future submittal of a medical report upon renewal.
11-24-1404	Applicant may be issued a 2-year license, a road test is required. The applicant should have the medical restriction kept or added to require the

11-24-1405 Applicant may be issued a 2-year license, a road test is required. The applicant should have the medical restriction kept or added to require the future submittal of a medical report upon renewal.

future submittal of a medical report upon renewal.

<sup>\*\*\*</sup>A quorum of a minimum of 3 board members was reached. \*\*\*

## HAWAII MEDICAL ADVISORY BOARD MEETING MINUTES January 13, 2025

12-24-1406	Applicant may be issued a 2-year license, a road test is not required. The applicant should have the medical restriction kept or added to require the future submittal of a medical report upon renewal.
12-24-1407	Applicant may be issued an 8-year license, a road test is required. The applicant should have the medical restriction kept or added to require the future submittal of a medical report upon renewal.
12-24-1408	Applicant may be issued a 2-year license a road test is not required. The applicant may have the medical restriction removed for the medical condition(s) reviewed by the MAB.
12-24-1409	Applicant may be issued a 2-year license, a road test is not required. The applicant may have the medical restriction removed for the medical condition(s) reviewed by the MAB.
12-24-1410	Applicant may be issued a 4-year license a road test is not required. The applicant may have the medical restriction removed for the medical condition(s) reviewed by the MAB.
12-24-1411	Applicant may be issued an 8-year license, if the applicant passes the county road test. The applicant should have the medical restriction kept or added to require the future submittal of a medical report upon renewal.
12-24-1412	Applicant may be issued a 2-year license, a road test is not required. The applicant may have the medical restriction removed for the medical condition(s) reviewed by the MAB.
11-99-0392	Applicant may be issued an 8-year license, a road test is not required. The applicant may have the medical restriction removed for the medical condition(s) reviewed by the MAB.
04-19-0773	DEFER – MAB requests an evaluation and Medical Report completed by a Neurologist.
10-24-1385	DENY – MAB denied request per visual field test results.

## Additional Topics:

 The MAB has requested to remove "Frequency" and adding N/A TO the draft wording for the revisions in Section B of the Medical Report DOT-H2058

### HAWAII MEDICAL ADVISORY BOARD MEETING MINUTES January 13, 2025

• The alcohol/substance use sections of the Medical Report will be reviewed and revised once a Psychiatrist joins the MAB.

# **ANNOUNCMENT**

IV. <u>ADJOURMENT</u>
Meeting adjourned at 12:32 P.M.

Submitted by Toby Wakumoto